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Medical Laboratory Science (MLS) 
 

At the present time, only the following 12 US States & Territories require state personnel 

licensure for medical laboratory scientists / medical technologists:  

1. California 

2. Florida 

3. Hawaii 

4. Louisiana 

5. Montana 

6. Nevada 

7. New York 

8. North Dakota 

9. Northern Mariana Islands 

10. Puerto Rico  

11. Tennessee 

12. West Virginia 

 

The Lincoln Memorial University’s Bachelor of Science in Medical Laboratory Science fulfills 

all of the educational requirements for the states listed above with the exception of California, 

which requires the addition of “three semester or equivalent quarter hours of physics, including 

instruction in principles of light and electricity”. 

 

For more information, please The American Society for Clinical Laboratory Science (ASCLS), 

1861 International Drive, Suite 200, McLean, VA 22102, PH: 571-748-3770 

Email: ascls@ascls.org, https://ascls.org/ or https://ascls.org/advocacy-issues/licensure . 

 

LMU Contact for questions about licensure or certification: 

Dr. Billy Engle, Billy.Engle@lmunet.edu, 423-869-6471 

 

The State Licensing Requirements should indicate if the program curriculum Meets the 

requirements in these states and US Territories or Does NOT Meet the requirement in these 

states and US Territories. For students coming from a state or territory that does not meet 

requirements, the student can only be admitted and enrolled if they sign an attestation that they plan to 

seek employment in another specified state. 
 

List Disclosures by State 
 

States & 

Territories 

State Licensing 

Requirements? 

Name, Address & URL of State Licensing Board or Department 

Alabama NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

Alaska NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

mailto:ascls@ascls.org
https://ascls.org/
https://ascls.org/advocacy-issues/licensure
mailto:Billy.Engle@lmunet.edu,
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American 

Samoa 

NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

Arizona NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

Arkansas NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

California DOES NOT  

MEET THE 

REQUIREMENTS 

California Department of Public Health 

Laboratory Field Services 

Laboratory Licensing Section 

850 Marina Bay Pkwy Bldg P, 1stfloor 

Richmond, CA 94804 

Phone: 510-620-3834 

Fax: 510-620-3697 

Email: LFScc@cdph.ca.gov 

 

MLS/CLS State License Requirements: Clinical Laboratory Scientist License 

(CLS)  

MLS/CLS State License Application Link: Clinical Laboratory Professional 

Licensing - Laboratory Field Services 

 

Note: The Lincoln Memorial University’s Bachelor of Science in Medical 

Laboratory Science fulfills all of the educational requirements for licensure in 

the State of California with the exception of the addition of “three semester or 

equivalent quarter hours of physics, including instruction in principles of light 

and electricity”.  

Colorado NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

Connecticut NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

Delaware NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

District of 

Columbia 

NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

Florida MEETS THE 

REQUIREMENTS 

 Department of Health 

Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel 

4052 Bald Cypress Way 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-3257 Phone: 

850-245-488-0595 

Fax: 850-922-8876 

MLS License Requirements: 64B3-5.003 : Technologist - Florida Administrative 

Rules, Law, Code, Register - FAC, FAR, eRulemaking (flrules.org) 

MLS License Application Link: Florida Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel 

 

mailto:LFScc@cdph.ca.gov
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/OSPHLD/LFS/Pages/CLS.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/OSPHLD/LFS/Pages/CLS.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/OSPHLD/LFS/Pages/ClinicalLaboratoryPersonnel.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/OSPHLD/LFS/Pages/ClinicalLaboratoryPersonnel.aspx
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/RuleNo.asp?title=QUALIFICATIONS%20FOR%20LICENSURE&ID=64B3-5.003
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/RuleNo.asp?title=QUALIFICATIONS%20FOR%20LICENSURE&ID=64B3-5.003
https://floridasclinicallabs.gov/
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- Licensing, Renewals & Information (floridasclinicallabs.gov) 

Georgia NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

Guam NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

Hawaii MEETS THE 

REQUIREMENTS 

Hawaii Department of Health State Laboratory Division 2725 

Waimano Home Road 

Pearl City, HI 96825 

Phone: 808/453-

6653 Fax: 808/453-

6662 

MLS/MT State License Requirements and Application for State Licensure:   

Public Health & Environmental Laboratories | Licensing 

 

Idaho NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

Illinois NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

Indiana NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

Iowa NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

Kansas NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

Kentucky NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

https://floridasclinicallabs.gov/
https://health.hawaii.gov/statelab/licensing/
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Louisiana MEETS THE 

REQUIREMENTS 

Louisiana Clinical Laboratory Personnel Committee 

Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners  

630 Camp Street 

New Orleans, LA 70130 

Phone: 504-568-6820 

Fax: 504-324-0899 

CLS/MLS State Licensure Requirements: clinical-laboratory-personnel-may-

2016.pdf (storyblok.com) 

CLS/MLS State Licensure Application: Clinical Laboratory Personnel 

 

Maine NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

Maryland NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

Massachusetts NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

Michigan NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

Minnesota NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

Mississippi NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

Missouri NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

Montana MEETS THE 

REQUIREMENTS 

Montana Department of Labor and Industry  

Professional Boards and Licensing  

Clinical Laboratory Science Practitioners 

Mailing Address: 

Board of Clinical Laboratory Science Practitioners 

PO Box 200513 

Helena, MT 59620-0513 

Physical Address: 

Board of Clinical Laboratory Science Practitioners 

301 S. Park Avenue 

4th Floor  

Helena, MT 59620 

Phone: 406-444-6880 

Fax: 406-841-2305 

Email: dlibsdcls@mt.gov 

MLS/MT State License Requirements and Application for State Licensure:   

Clinical Laboratory Scientist (mt.gov) 

 

https://a.storyblok.com/f/150540/47c337cfb0/clinical-laboratory-personnel-may-2016.pdf
https://a.storyblok.com/f/150540/47c337cfb0/clinical-laboratory-personnel-may-2016.pdf
https://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/clinical-laboratory-personnel
mailto:dlibsdcls@mt.gov
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/clinical-laboratory-science-practitioners/license-information/
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Nebraska NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

Nevada MEETS THE 

REQUIREMENTS 

Nevada Bureau of Licensure and Certification 

727 Fairview Drive, Suite E  

Carson City, NV 89710 

Phone: 775-684-1030 

Fax:775-684-1073 

MLS/MT State License Requirements and Application for State Licensure:   

https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/MedicalLabs/Medical_Lab_Personnel_Licensing/ 

 

New Hampshire NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

New Jersey NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

New Mexico NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

 

New York MEETS THE 

REQUIREMENTS 

NY State Education Department 

Office of the Professions 

Registration Unit, State Education Building 

89 Washington Ave 2ndfloor East Wing 

Albany, New York 12234-1000 

Website: https://www.op.nysed.gov/ 

Phone: 518-474-3817, Press 1 then ext. 570 

MLS/CLS State Licensure Requirements: 

https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/clinical-

laboratory-technologists/full-license-requirements 

MLS/CLS State Licensure Application: 

https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/clinical-

laboratory-technologists/full-license-application-

forms 

 

North Carolina NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

North Dakota MEETS THE 

REQUIREMENTS 

North Dakota Board of Clinical Laboratory Practice 

PO Box 4103 

2900 E. Broadway Ave., Ste.3 

Bismarck, ND 58502-4103 

Phone: 701-530-0199 

Fax: 701-224-9824 

Website: https://www.ndclinlab.com/ 

MLS/MT State License Requirements and Application for State Licensure:   

Apply for Licensure - ND Board of Clinical Laboratory Practice 

(ndclinlab.com) 

https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/MedicalLabs/Medical_Lab_Personnel_Licensing/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/clinical-laboratory-technologists/full-license-requirements
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/clinical-laboratory-technologists/full-license-requirements
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/clinical-laboratory-technologists/full-license-application-forms
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/clinical-laboratory-technologists/full-license-application-forms
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/clinical-laboratory-technologists/full-license-application-forms
https://www.ndclinlab.com/
https://www.ndclinlab.com/licenserequirements.asp
https://www.ndclinlab.com/licenserequirements.asp
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Northern 

Mariana Islands 

MEETS THE 

REQUIREMENTS 
Board of Professional Licensing 

Health Care Professions Licensing Board 

PO Box 502078 

Saipan, MP 96950 

Phone: 670-664-4809 

Fax: 670-664-4814 

CONTACT US - CNMI Board of Professional Licensing / (gov.mp) 

MLS/MT State License Requirements and Application for State Licensure: 

Medical-Laboratory-Technology-Application.pdf (gov.mp) 

 

Ohio NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

Oklahoma NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

Oregon NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

Pennsylvania NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

Puerto Rico MEETS THE 

REQUIREMENTS 
Puerto Rico Medical Technology Board of Medical Examiners 

Call Box 10200 

Santurce, PR 00908 

Phone: 787-999-8989, Ext. 6515 

Fax: 787-792-6627 

Email: ctmpr@ctmpr.com 

MLS/MT License Requirements:  

https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/486 

 

MLS/MT License Application:  

https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/DOWNLOAD/8714 

 

 

Rhode Island NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

South Carolina NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

South Dakota NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/contact-us/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/wp-content/uploads/2022/08/Medical-Laboratory-Technology-Application.pdf
mailto:ctmpr@ctmpr.com
https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/486
https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/DOWNLOAD/8714
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Tennessee MEETS THE 

REQUIREMENTS 

Sandra S. Bogard, Director, Tennessee Medical Laboratory Board 665 

Mainstream Drive, 2nd Floor 

Nashville, Tn. 37243 

1-615-532-3202 

Fax: 615/532-5369 888-310-4650 

Website: https://www.tn.gov/health.html 

MLS/MT License Requirements: 

1200-06-02.20220413.pdf (tnsosfiles.com) 

MLS/MT License Application: 

https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-

boards/medlab-board/ml-board/applications.html 

 

Texas NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

US Virgin 

Islands 

NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

Utah NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

Vermont NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

Virginia NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

Washington NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

West Virginia MEETS THE 

REQUIREMENTS 

West Virginia Department of Health 

West Virginia Office of Laboratory Services 

ATTN: Personnel Licensure 

167 11th Avenue 

South Charleston, WV 25303 

Email: dhhrolsclp@wv.gov 

Phone: 304-205-8914 

Fax: 304-746-0658 

MLS/MT State License Requirements and Application for State Licensure: 

Microsoft Word - licensure initial application update 5-9-22 (Repaired).docx 

(wv.gov) 

Wisconsin NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

Wyoming NO LICENSE 

REQUIRED 

N/A 

 

https://www.tn.gov/health.html
https://publications.tnsosfiles.com/rules/1200/1200-06/1200-06-02.20220413.pdf
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/medlab-board/ml-board/applications.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/medlab-board/ml-board/applications.html
mailto:dhhrolsclp@wv.gov
https://dhhr.wv.gov/ols/regulatory/Documents/licensure%20initial%20application%20updated%207-19-24.pdf
https://dhhr.wv.gov/ols/regulatory/Documents/licensure%20initial%20application%20updated%207-19-24.pdf

